nvironmental Protection Agency
n Ghnfomhaireacht um Chaomhat Comhshaoil

Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra
County Cork, Ireland

Cigireacht Réigitnach, Inis Cara

Mr. Malcolm Dowling

Group Compliance Manager Contae Chorcai, Eire
Starrus Eco Holdings Limited T 435321487 5540
/ F:  +353 21 487 5545
T/a Greenstar £ info@epa.e
Unit 6, Ballyogan Business Park Vi epate

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Ballyogan Road
Sandyford, Dublin 18

12 December 2014 Reg. No: W0082-03

Dear Mr. Dowling

[ refer to documentation received by the Agency on 20th November 2014 in relation to a
licence application review by your company, (Register No. W0082-03).

I am to advise that the information received has been assessed and your application is
now deemed to be in compliance with Regulation 9 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, as of 20th November 2014.

Yours sincerely

e Sodl
Sonja-Smith

Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
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